From: Cole, James (ODAG)

To: Ruemmler, Kathryn H.

CC: i Attorney General Grindler, Gary (OAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)
Sent: 002071 TS0 PM T

Subject: Re: Letter to President Barack Obama from Governor Rick Perry

Thanks so much.

Jim

on Oct 10, 2011, at 7:45 PM, Kathryn Ruemmler wrote:
> FYI.

>

> From: Munoz, Cecilia

> Sent: Monday, October 10, 2011 07:35 PM

> To: Ruemmler, Kathryn H.

> Subject: Fw: Letter to President Barack Obama from Governor Rick Perry

>

> In case the attachment didn't get to you. I assume your office is the best way to get this

to DOJ?

From: James, Jewel

Sent: Monday, October 10, 2011 07:10 PM

To: Munoz, Cecilia

Cc: Rothman, Mika L.; Block, Michael R.

Subject: Fw: Letter to President Barack Obama from Governor Rick Perry

vV V.V V VYV VYV

Cecilia - FYI, Gov. Perry sent the attached letter to the President today asking for an
accounting of the firearms from Operation Fast and Furious including serial numbers. He
undoubtedly will release the letter to the press. Is there someone that you'd like for me to
flag this for in Comms?

>

- Jewel

From: Block, Michael R.

Sent: Monday, October 10, 2011 04:54 PM

To: James, Jewel

Cc: Rothman, Mika L.

Subject: Fw: Letter to President Barack Obama from Governor Rick Perry

Here is the attachment

From: i Keith Dede
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2011 04:37 PM ! . :
To: Block, Michael R.; Rothman, Mika L.; i James Jewel i : James Jewel :

Subject: Letter to President Barack Obama from Governor Bick Perr§
Please find attached a letter to President Obama from Governor Perry.
Thank you.

[cid:image002.png@01CC8762.74F638E0]
Dede Keith

Constituent Communication Division
Office of the Governor

(512) 463-2818

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVVVYVYVVYVYVYVYVYVYV

Unless otherwise indicated or obvious from the nature of this transmittal, the information
contained in this email is confidential and excepted from disclosure by the exceptions
incorporated into, Texas Government Code, Sections 552.101 through 552.1425, including without
limitation the attorney-client privilege and deliberative process exceptions. Any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited without the express authorization of the
Office of the Governor.
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